General Information,

LOCATION,

This institution was first opened in July, 1
its present Pronrietor and Principal in July, 1860

and was purchased by

It is situated on the Dominion Atlantic Railway, 11 miles east of
Kentville, and 4 from Wolfville. By an Act of Parliament passed at the
last session of the Local Legislature, the former name of the village,
Horton Landing, was changed to Hortonville. The railway people still
retain the former nume, but the post office address is Hortonville,

Its situation was wisely selected by its founder ; the scenery is varied,
interesting and beauntiful, comprising the fertile Grand Pré, the historie
Gasperean, lofty Blomidon jutting out into the placid Basin of Minas, and
the Cobequid Mountains in the distance. It is surronnded by industrious,
moral and thriving farmers, and pleasantly retired from the busy hum of
trade and the clanor of a country town,

AlIM.

The aim is to educate hoys in the ful'. .t sense of the word, having in
view the moral and physical, as well as the intellectual improvement of
the pupils.

The home comforts, parental care ana social intercourse enjoyed by
the students of this School, are distiuguishing characteristics.

From its commencement it has been successful in acquiring and hold-
ing a high position among the Public Schools of the Lower Provinces,
sending forth from year to year well-truined and qualified young men into
the various honorable vocations in life.

The pupils are under the care of the Principal and his assistants at all
hours.

Backward hoys ure encouraged and successfully advanced.




